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Higher.Ed’s
Dirty-Money
Problem

Colleges claim to use tainted
money for noble ends.
Does anyone believe them?
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PEOPLE FIRST



Our teams are the key to success!

* How do we help them to be resilient?

* Where will they come from in the
future?

* How will we keep them and help them
grow?

* How will we prepare them for changing
roles and technology?
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Resilience is critical!




GOVERNANCE



Can we meet expectations?
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Governance — its super hard work!

* Data Integrity

* Cross organization collaborations
* Trust

* Technology



USER EXPERIENCE



Alexa, make a donation.



SEEING MY GRANDKIDS
ON MY TV SCREEN?
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Our we investing enough in Ul?
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Ul TRAINING
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LISTENING &

OBSERVING TOOLS




Can we be better listeners?

Prospects without Recent Recently Contacted Prospects without Recent
Contacts Prospects without a Plan Stage Movement
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Contacts and
Cultivation

Past Due Proposals Upcoming Proposals Proposals and Plans
and Plans and Plans Requiring Review
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Open Proposals and
Solicitation Plans
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INTELLIGENCE
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It is all about our data -

* |Integrity
* Consistency
* Privacy



Are we asking the right questions?

* How does COVID-19 spread?

* How many people already had COVID-19?
* Can people become re-infected?

*|s it seasonal?

* When is OK to stop social distancing?



What do we know about our donors?

* How many major gifts do our donors give
us over how many years?

* How long does it take to secure the first
major gift?

* At what age do our donors start and stop
making major gifts?

* How many areas do donors support?

* Are financial aid recipients likely to be
more philanthropic?



Efficiency: Are we doing it right?

* Does the office of the relationship
manager impact where donors give?

* What is our proposal close rate?

* How impactful were Campaign events
on stage movement and giving?

* What is the relative importance of
outreach — personal visits, virtual visits,
e-mail, calls, in-person events?



SOFTWARE AS A
SERVICE (SAAS)



ALUMNI ASSOCIATION & RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
MANAGED SYSTEMS

Lyris Email Mgmt

Tableau

anced Web Technology Stack

MIT Email Communication
Solutions (AA &RD)

Infinite Connection (AA)

MIT Giving Site (AA)

MIT Crowdfunding (AA)

MIT Apps (Salesforce, Brazen,
Gradleaders)

Advance DB

(RD & AA)

Google Search
Development Files Appliance

RD Fileserver
Desktop Maintenance
Portfolio Server

Data Wa use

MIT Corp DB

Budget/Finance

Registrar/Admissions

Sloan People DB

iPhone

|
Donor Bio CMS <€

Campaign Toolkit
Campaign Public Website

MIT Foundation UK

MIT Hong Kong Foundation

Spectrum
CDC/CVR Volunteer Websites

m

Other MIT Admin
Computing Services
(email, calendar, backup,
authentication etc.)

Aug 2017

It's complicated.



Other MIT Admin
Computing Services
(email, calendar, backup,
authentication etc.)

SAP
MIT Corp DB
Budget/Finance
Registrar/Admissions
Data Warehouse

Sloan People DB

Student Financial Srvs

MITSIS
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Analytics

CRM

e Alumni
- * Donors Bios
CRM * Campaigns
Data ¢  Fundraising
* Foundations
Volunteers
Events

Web
Mobile
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Reporting /

DB

Data As A Service

iModules

Search

Data read and
cached near
real time
Only data that
has to be

Firewall

moved

Advance Replacement

Email Solutions

Chat (Brazen)

GradLeaders

Other Apps

Infinite Connection(AA)

MIT Giving (AA)

MIT Crowdfunding (AA)

More Complicated?



So many challenges!

* Resource Skill Shift
* Reporting
*Integration

* Data Governance

* User Interface
*Cost




Why should we do it???

e Efficiency

* Access ANYWHERE

* Transparency (Client Facing)

* Recruiting & Retention

* Governance, Integration and more!!
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